Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 12:03 PM

To: 'media@wamc.org’; ‘alan@wamc.org’; 'guistina@wamc.org’

Cc: 'kdewitt@wxxi.org'; ‘mryan@wmbht.org’; 'cjloper@syr.edu’

Subject: CJA's media-unreported March 29, 2018 "CORRUPTION ALERT: Does Albany

'‘Outsider’ Cynthia Nixon think the 'three/four men in a room' budget deal-making,
happening now & behind-closed-doors, is constitutional? How about The New York
Times?"

T0: WAMC

Professor Alan Chartock/President & CEO — Publisher/Legislative Gazette
David Guistina/Morning Edition Anchor & Senior Producer

Below -- without its four substantiating attachments which push it over WAMC's size limits -- is CJA’s media-unreported
March 29, 2018 “CORRUPTION ALERT: Does Albany ‘Outsider’ Cynthia Nixon think the ‘three/four men in a room’
budget deal-making, happening now & behind-closed-doors, is constitutional? How about The New York Times?”.

CIJA’s webpage for the March 29, 2018 e-mail, posting the MUST-READ attachments, is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/press/3-29-18-corruption-alert.htm.

Why hasn’t New York Public Radio’s Albany Bureau Chief Karen DeWitt — on whom WAMC so principally replies — taken
the LEAD in reporting this? Do you have supervisory oversight over her journalistic work-product and judgment?

Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 6:53 AM

To: 'susan_arbetter@wcny.org' <susan arbetter@wcny.org>; 'liz.benjamin@charter.com' <liz.benjamin@charter.com>;
'gblain@nydailynews.com' <gblain@nydailynews.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com' <cbragg@timesunion.com>;
'icampbelll@gannett.com' <jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'danclarkreports@gmail.com' <danclarkreports@gmail.com>;
'kconley@nypost.com' <kconley@nypost.com>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org' <kdewitt@wxxi.org>; 'fud31@aol.com’
<fud31@aol.com>; 'ny.tips@chalkbeat.org' <ny.tips@chalkbeat.org>; 'AFerrone@news10.com’
<AFerrone@news10.com>; 'zack.fink@charter.com' <zack.fink@charter.com>; 'news@cbs6albany.com’
<news@chs6albany.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com' <mfrench@politico.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com’
<michael.gormley@newsday.com>; 'mhamilton@timesunion.com' <mhamilton@timesunion.com>;
'khughes@nysnys.com' <khughes@nysnys.com>; 'rkarlin@timesunion.com' <rkarlin@timesunion.com>;
'shaneking@statewatch.com' <shaneking@statewatch.com>; 'dklepper@ap.org' <dklepper@ap.org>;
'editor@cityandstateny.com' <editor@cityandstateny.com>; 'PLohmann@syracuse.com' <PLohmann@syracuse.com>;
'david@statewatch.com' <david@statewatch.com>; 'kinynews@aol.com' <klnynews@aol.com>;
'KLovett@nydailynews.com' <KLovett@nydailynews.com>; 'jamahoney@cnhi.com' <jamahoney@cnhi.com>;
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